NO.

IN THE

SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

MARKO STASIV
Petitioner,
V.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Respond.

MOTION FOR LEAVE TO PROCEED IN FORMA PAUPERIS

The Petitioner asks for leave to file the attached petition for a writ of certiorari without
payment of costs and to proceed in forma pauperis.

Undersigned counsel was appointed by the United States Court of Appeals for the Second
Circuit pursuant to the Criminal Justice Act, 18 U.S.C. 3006A, as counsel for Petitioner Mayko
Stasiv for the purpose of pursuing his appeal in the Second Circuit and beyond, as set forth on the

attached Notice of Appointment.

/
Date: January 28, 2022 ‘ 7%/

Peter F. Langrock, Esq.

CJA Counsel for Petitioner
Langrock Sperry & Wool, LLP
P.O. Drawer 351

Middlebury, VT 05753

(802) 388-6356




Tina W. Curler

From: : cjaattyusers@ca2.uscourts.gov

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 7:19 AM

To: Peter F. Langrock; Lise A. Fifield; Tina W. Curler

Subject: CJA eVoucher - ¢c02_prod Notifying Counsel of Appointment

To: Peter Langrock,

Date: 4/29/2020 4:19:15 AM,

E—

This is to inform you that the Second Circuit Court of Appeals has appointed you (o represent Marko Stasiv in case United
States of America v. Razumovskiy 2:18-AP-04286 before this court.

You may access this appointment via the CJA eVoucher program at

https://evadweb.ev.uscourts.gov/CJA ¢02 prod/CJAeVoucher.

Regards,
Second Circuit Court of Appeals

=



